

With many thanks to our Sponsors and Partners





TABLE OF CONTENTS

SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE	5
ORGANIZING COMMITTEE	7
CONFERENCE TRACKS	8
CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE	9
CONFERENCE SECHDULE	10
An Evaluation of Just Do Math Project Mathematics Activity Teachers Mathematics Teacher Efficacy in Taiwan	14
Calcipotriol: A Promising Treatment For Hand Eczema	15
Mechanisms of Action of Polypodium Leucotomos	16
Urticarial Vasculitis: Clinical Review of 20 Patients with Atypical Urticaria	17
Procedure Practice for Skin Rejuvenation by Dermatologist In Thailand	18
The Allergenic UV Filters Exposure in Different Types of Sunscreen Product Sold in Thailand	19
Blackfish: A Crisis of Legitimacy at SeaWorld	21
Peer Driven Learning: Utilization of Capstone Courses in Higher Education to Foster Student Leader- ship and Ethical Development	22
UP COMING EVENTS	23



Book of Abstracts Proceedings

All rights reserved. Without the consent of the publisher in written, no individual or entity is allowed to reproduce, store or transmit any part of this publication through any means or in any possible form. For obtaining written permission of the copyright holder for reproducing any part of the publication, applications need to be submitted to the publisher.

Disclaimer

Authors have ensured sincerely that all the information given in this book is accurate, true, comprehensive, and correct right from the time it has been brought in writing. However, the publishers, the editors, and the authors are not to be held responsible for any kind of omission or error that might appear later on, or for any injury, damage, loss, or financial concerns that might arise as consequences of using the book. The views of the contributors stated might serve a different perspective than that of the ANI.

Bangkok, Thailand | June 10-11, 2017

ISBN: 978-602-74955-0-0

Whats App Contact: +62-812-2430-0811



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Social Sciences	Social Sciences and Humanities		
Assoc. Prof. Doc Edgar R. Eslit	Dr. Lakshmikanth		
St. Michael's College/ English Dept., CAS, Philippines	Srishti International, India		
Mr. Mohd Azhar Bin Abdul Rahman	Assoc. Prof. Doc Sharifah Hayaati Syed Ismail		
Urban Development Authority of Malaysia (UDA),	University of Malaya.Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia		
Malaysia Assistant Professor Jitender Grover	Mr. Duinka I mm on MENICA II		
-	Mr. Bright Lumor MENSAH		
University, Sadopur, Ambala (Haryana), India	Jilin University, School of International and Public Affairs (SIPA), China		
Assist. Prof. Doc Surendra Kansara	Associate Professor Melinda V. Abichuela		
Symbiosis Institute of Operations Management, India	Catanduanes State University/College of Business and		
Symbiosis institute of Operations Management, india	Accountancy/Virac, Catanduanes, Philippines		
Dr. Fararishah binti Abdul Khalid	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	Head of department Odupitan Kolade Mattias Oshodi/Isolo Local Government, Nigeria		
Universiti Teknikal Malaysia Melaka, Malaysia Prof. Doc Golda Aira V. Crisostomo	Assistant Professor. Intekhab N Khan		
University of Santo Tomas, Philippines	MA. Jauhar University, Rampur, India		
Assistant Professor. Chulaporn Sota Dr. Halimah Mohamed Ali H. Frank and J. Frank			
Khon Kaen University, Thailand Universiti Sains Malaysia, Malaysia			
Assoc. Prof. Wong Ming Wong	Prof. Erni Tanius		
University College of Technology Sarawak, Malaysia	University of Selangor, Malaysia Assoc. Prof. Nor Aznin Abu Bakar		
Dr. Supaporn Chalapati			
I-Shou University, Australia	Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia		
Assoc. Prof. Normala Daud	Prof. Nurul Wahida Binti Abdullah		
Universiti Teknologi Mara, Shah Alam, Selangor, Malaysia	Politeknik Muadzam Shah, Malaysia		
Dr. Sanad A. Alajmi	Dr. Golda Aira V. Crisostomo		
Public Authority for Industry, Kuwait	Industrial/ Organizational Psychology, Human Resource		
Tuble Hamority for industry, Hawait	Management, Philippines		
Dr. Firas Jamil Alotoum	Prof. Doc Taqee Ansari Mohammed		
Isra university, Jordan	Mak College of Pharmacy, India		
Assist. Prof. Doc Marcus Farr	Assoc. Prof. Yoshiki Nakamura		
American University Sharjah, UAE	Aoyama Gakuin University, Japan		
Assist. Prof. Huang Hsueh-Ju	Prof. Doc Bulent Acma		
Department of Distribution Management, Takming Uni-	Anadolu University, Turkey		
versity of Science and Technology, Taiwan			
Dr. Alaa Elden Badawie Mahmoud Elkhodary	Assoc. Prof. Radulescu Irina Gabriela		
Faculty of Archaeology -Qena South Vally University,	Petroleum Gas University of Ploiesti Faculty of Eco-		
Egypt	nomic Sciences,Romania		
C/ 1	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		



SCIENTIFIC COMMITTEE

Enineering and Technology			
Daniel Dasig Jr	Hafiz Muhammad Haroon		
University of Makati, Philippines	University of Agriculture Faisalabad Sub-Campus Bure-		
	wala, Vehari-Pakistan, Pakistan		
ANIL M. BISEN	Prof. Syed Zafar Abbas		
Anant National University, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India	Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan		
Severino G. Alviento	Marife D. Alviento		
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines		
Leslie G. Agbulos	Gee-Cheol Kim		
North Luzon Philippines State College, Philippines	Seoil University, Korea		
Patrick Cerna	LAL RAJA SINGH R		
Federal Technology Institute - University, Ethiopia	KIT-Kalignarkarunanidhi Institute of Technology, India		
Teodoro Macaraeg Jr.	Catherine P. Llena		
University of Caloocan City, Philippines	University of Caloocan City, Philippines		
Hafiz Gulfam Umar	Adenuga Kazeem		
Ghazi University, Pakistan	Admar Systems Technology, Nigeria		
Mohd Kamarul Irwan Abdul Rahim	Rajina		
Universiti Utara Malaysia, Malaysia	UUNITEN, Malaysia		

Health and Medical Sciences

Syed Zafar Abbas	Olga Avilova	
Aliz Educational Institutions, Pakistan	Institutions, Pakistan Kharkiv National Medical University, Ukraine	
Chellaram C Olawunmi Muibat Omowunmi		
College Of Applied Sciences, Oma	Moshood Abiola Polytechnic Ojere Abeokuta Ogun State	
	Nigeria, Nigeria	
Suman Madan Dayalbagh	Aliaksandr Spitsyn	
Educational Institute, AGRA, India	Belorussian State Unaversity, Belarus	
Chellaram Chinnachamy	Ayawo Adokou	
College Of Applied Sciences, Oman	Adokou Electricals Limited, Senegal	



ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Dr. Sukri Plautturi

Conference Chair

Email: conference.chair@ani.com

Ms Hungxin Li

Conference Supervisor

Email: Hungxin.Li@anissh.com

Dr. Vincent

Conference Supervisor **Email**:vincent@anissh.com

Febrialdy Hendratawan

Conference Supervisor

 $\pmb{Email:} febrial dy.hendratawan@aniceas.com$

Xiao.wei

Conference Coordinator

Email: Xiao.wei@animh.com



CONFERENCE TRACKS

- Social and Community Studies
- Arts
- Humanities
- Civic and Political Studies
- Cultural & Global Studies
- Environmental Studies
- Organizational Studies
- Educational and Communication Studies
- Economics, Finance & Accounting
- Business and Management Studies
- Computer and Software Engineering
- Mechanical & Metallurgical Engineering
- Electrical & Electronics Engineering
- Civil Engineering
- Bio-Technology & Food Technology
- Chemistry & Chemical Engineering
- Physical, Applied and Life Sciences
- Interdisciplinary
- Medical and Health Sciences
- Paramedical Sciences
- Medicine Sciences
- Biological and Life sciences
- Veterinary Medicine and Sciences
- Food Science & Nutrition
- Agricultural sciences
- Interdisciplinary



CONFERENCE CHAIR MESSAGE

Dr. Sukri Palutturi

"International Conference of Akademika Nusa Internasional" is a platform that thrives to support the worldwide scholarly community to analyze the role played by the multidisciplinary innovations for the betterment of human societies. It also encourages academicians, practitioners, scientists, and scholars from various disciplines to come together and share their ideas about how they can make all the disciplines interact in an innovative way and to sort out the way to minimize the effect of challenges faced by the society. All the research work presented in this conference is truly exceptional, promising, and effective. These researches are designed to target the challenges that are faced by various sub-domains of the social sciences, business and economics, applied sciences, engineering and technology, health and medical sciences.

I would like to thank our honorable scientific and review committee for giving their precious time to the review process covering the papers presented in this conference. I am also highly obliged to the participants for being a part of our efforts to promote knowledge sharing and learning. We as scholars make an integral part of the leading educated class of the society that is responsible for benefitting the society with their knowledge. Let's get over all sorts of discrimination and take a look at the wider picture. Let's work together for the welfare of humanity for making the world a harmonious place to live and making it flourish in every aspect. Stay blessed.

Thank you. Dr. Sukri Palutturi Conference Chair

Email: Conferencechair.ani@gmail.com



CONFERENCE SECHDULE

ANISSH-ANIMH-2017

Venue: Novotel Hotel Bangkok Ploenchit Sukhumvit, Thailand

Time: Registration & Kit Distribution (09:00 - 10:00 am)

Day: Sunday
Date: June 11, 2017

Venue: Room 1

	10:00 am - 10:10 am	Introduction of Participants
	10:10 am - 10:20 am	Inauguration and Opening address
Ī	10:20 am - 10:30 am	Grand Networking Session

Tea/Coffee Break (10:30 - 11:00 am)



DAY Sunday (June 11, 2017)

First Presentation Session (11:00 am - 12:30 pm)

Venue: Room 1 Session Chair: Dr. Sukri Palutturi

Presenter Name	Manuscript Title	Paper ID
	Track A: Medical and Health Sciences	
Chulaphan Rachawong	Public Knowledges Towards Vitiligo	SBPM-067-MHS103
Ratchasin Pongprasert	Calcipotriol: A Promising Treatment for Hand Eczema	SBPM-067-MHS101
Chavanatda Chanyasak	Mechanisms of Action of Polypodium Leucotomos	SBPM-067-MHS102

Atypical Urticaria

Panlop Chakkavittumrong

Lunch/Tea Break (12:30pm- 02:30pm)

Urticarial Vasculitis: Clinical Review of 20 Patients with



SBPM-067-MHS104

DAY Sunday (June 11, 2017)

Second Presentation Session (02:30 pm - 04:00 pm)

Venue: Room 1 Session Chair: Dr. Sukri Palutturi

Presenter Name	Manuscript Title	Paper ID	
Track A: Medical and Health Sciences			
Punnapath Buranasirin	Procedure Practice for Skin Rejuvenation by Dermatolo-	SBPM-067-MHS105	
	gist in Thailand		
Punyaphat Sirithanabadeekul	The Allergenic UV Filters Exposure in Different types of	SBPM-067-MHS106	
	Sunscreen Product Sold in Thailand		
Track B: Social and Community Studies			
Kimberly Stoudt	Peer Driven Learning: Utilization of Capstone Courses in	SBEM-067-ANI104	
	Higher Education to Foster Student Leadership and Ethi-		
	cal Development		
Joseph Eric Massey, Ph.D.	Blackfish: A Crisis of Legitimacy at SeaWorld	SBEM-067-ANI101	

Ending Note: (04:00 - 05:00 pm)



International Conference on

Sustainable Development in Biological, Medical & Pharmaceutical
Sciences

(SBPM)

Venue: Novotel Hotel Bangkok Ploenchit Sukhumvit, Thailand



An Evaluation of Just Do Math Project Mathematics Activity Teachers Mathematics Teacher Efficacy in Taiwan

^{1*}Chulaphan Rachawong, ²Su-Chiao Wu
^{1,2} Chulabhorn International College of Medicine, Thammasat University
Corresponding Email: nat_chulaphan@hotmail.com

Keywords: Vitiligo, Knowledge, Questionnaire, General Population

Vitiligo is an acquired pigmentary skin disorder. To investigate knowledge among general population towards vitiligo. A cross-se,ctional questionnaire study design was done. We developed a questionnaire to collect information on knowledge of the participants. Demographic data and knowledge towards vitiligo were recorded. Total 49 subjects completed the questionnaires. Less than one-fourth of the participants realized that it was a hereditary disease and could be triggered by psychological stress. Less than half of participants knew that vitiligo was not associated with specific food, the nature of disease which associated with immune system and not associated with internal organ abnormality. Not more than two-third knew that it was not a contagious disease and not caused by poor hygiene. The only question which more than 70% of the participants answered correctly was that it was not life-threatening disease. Understanding the publics misconceptions could help in finding the solution for the negative feeling towards vitiligo.



Calcipotriol: A Promising Treatment For Hand Eczema

1*Ratchasin Pongprasert, ²Premjit Juntongjin
1,2 Chulabhorn International College of Medicine, Thammasat University Thailand
Corresponding Email: hachiichinose0@gmail.com

Keywords: Hand Eczema, Calcipotriol Ointment, Desoximetasone Ointment, Treatment

Hand eczema is a common dermatologic condition which has poor response to conventional therapies. Calcipotriol, topical vitamin D analogues has been approved in the treatment of psoriasis and was reported to achieve beneficial effect in the treatment of many other inflammatory diseases. The aim of this study is to assess the efficacy and safety of Calcipotriol ointment in the treatment of chronic hand eczema. Six patients were treated with calcipotriol twice daily for 2 weeks. The efficacy was evaluated by HECSI and patient selfs assessment. Any adverse reaction was recorded during the experiment. The result revealed a statistically improvement of mean HECSI compared to the baseline after 2 weeks of treatment (P = 0.029). Only mild local side effect was observed. By subjects evaluation, all the patients showed an improvement of clinical severity. The result can be implied that topical vitamin D analogues is safe and have the potential to be an alternative treatment for chronic hand eczema.



Mechanisms of Action of Polypodium Leucotomos

1*Chavanatda Chanyasak, ²Premjit Juntongjin
1,2 Chulabhorn International College of Medicine, Thammasat University
Corresponding Email: palm_diesel@hotmail.com

Keywords: Polypodium Leucotomos, Photoprotection, Antioxidant, Photoaging Ultraviolet Radiation

As people develop a more active and healthier lifestyle, more time is spent outdoors, increasing the chance of being exposed to the harmful rays of the sun. This leads to a higher probability of sunburn, photoaging and skin cancer. In addition to topical agents, oral supplementation such as Polypodium leucotomos extract (PLE) is both an alternative and an adjunction to existing photoprotective methods. This study aims to review recent and current evidences on cellular and molecular mechanisms regarding PLE and its photoprotective effects. PLE possesses a variety of photoprotective abilities through its antioxidant properties. This includes inhibition of UV-induced reactive oxygen species (ROS) production, DNA damage, photoisomerization of t-UCA, the release of pro-inflammatory markers and the reduction of Langerhans cells (LCs). As a result, PLE also has an immunoregulation property. In addition, its effects on extracellular matrix remodeling make it a robust agent in prevention and treatment of photoaging. Therefore, PLE is a promising photoprotective agent that inhibits both photoaging and photocarcinogenesis.



Urticarial Vasculitis: Clinical Review of 20 Patients with Atypical Urticaria

^{1*}Matthasuda Tantasanee
Chulabhorn International College of Medicine, Thammasat University, Thailand
Corresponding Email: mattasuda@gmail.com

Keywords: Burning Sensation, Clinicopathologic, Anti-Mycoplasm

Urticarial vasculitis is a variant of cutaneous vasculitis disease characterized by atypical urticarial lesions and histologically by leukocytoclastic vasculitis. We reviewed the clinical manifestations, laboratory findings, and course of diseases of 20 patients diagnosed with urticarial vasculitis by clinicopathologic criteria at Thammasat University Hospital and Phramongkutklao hospital in Thailand from 2012 to 2016. There were 20 patients recruited, with 6 men and 14 women (ratio of 1:2.3). The mean age was 45.2 years (range, 23 to 81 years). All patients had persistent wheal more than 24 hours with residual hyperpigmentation or purpura. Pain or burning sensation was present in 8 patients (40%). The mean duration of illness before presentation was 56.6 days (range, 3 to 365 days). The mean duration of wheal was 7.25 days (range, 2 to 21 days). Other clinical manifestations were arthralgia and/or arthritis (2 cases, 10%). Four patients (20%) had fever. One patient (5%) had angioedema. With possible precipitating factors, two patients (10%) had been treated upper respiratory tract infection with penicillin. One patient (5%) had mycoplasma pneumonia with confirmed by positive anti-mycoplasma pneumoniae IgG and IgM antibodies. One patient (5%) developed UV after exercise. One patient (5%) developed UV after glutathione taking. Four patients (20%) had underlying autoimmune diseases including autoimmune thyroiditis (10%), systemic lupus erythematosus (5%), rheumatoid arthritis (5%). Treatment prescribed included corticosteroids (16 cases), colchicine (6 cases), NSAIDs (1 case), and immunosuppressive drugs including cyclosporin A (2 cases), azathioprine (1 case), and methotrexate (1 case). All patients were treated with up-dosing antihistamines but only 9 patients (45%) had response. After a follow-up of 1 year, recurrences were observed in 5 patients (25%). The mean time for improvement was 62.9 days (range 2 to 240 days). One patient had hypocomplementemia (low C4) and had no improvement. Other abnormal laboratory findings were positive for ANA 1:160 (6 cases, 30%), leukocytosis (1 case, 5%), anemia (1 case, 5%), elevated ESR level (9 cases, 45%), elevated AST and ALT level (2 cases, 10%), positive for anti-TG and Anti-TPO (1 cases, 5%), and positive for anti-mycoplasma pneumoniae IgG and IgM antibodies (1case, 5%). In conclusion, the results indicate that UV is often present with atypical urticaria with pain or burning sensation. UV has been association with variable precipitating factors and autoimmune diseases. UV is difficult to treat with antihistamines and often has relapse especially in hypocomplementemic UV.



Procedure Practice for Skin Rejuvenation by Dermatologist In Thailand

^{1*}Punnapath Buranasirin,, ²Jitlada Meephansan, ³Krit Pongpirul
^{1,2,3} Chulabhorn International College of Medicine, Thammasat University
Corresponding Email: dr_punnapath@hotmail.com

Keywords: Skin aging, Dermatologist, Practice Profile, Survey

Over recent decades, human desire for homogeneous skin color and texture, absence of wrinkles, and more youthful appearance has influenced increased use of cosmetic products and procedure for reduce aging. Many procedures for skin rejuvenation become a popular role in Thailand. As a better understanding of the current situation is essential for consumer protection, this study aims to survey Thai dermatologists procedure practice for correcting skin aging signs. An online questionnaire survey was conducted during 1 October to 31 December 2016. Certified and noncertified dermatologists were asked about the procedures that they practice in their clinics. Of 400 dermatologists, 213 responded (mean age 33.78 years; female 71.09%) to the survey (response rate 53.25%). They have practiced for 6.74 years on average; the certified dermatologist had significantly longer experience than the non-certified dermatologists (7.76.89 vs 4.675.94 years; p=0.002). Of 213 dermatologists, 84.5% performed non-ablative, followed by ablative laser (84.5%), botulinum toxin injection (74.2%), facelift and blepharoplasty (4.2%). Interestingly, the facelift and blepharoplasty were performed by non-certified dermatologist rather than certified dermatologist (p=0.102).



The Allergenic UV Filters Exposure in Different Types of Sunscreen Product Sold in Thailand

1*Pawit Phadungsaksawasdi, ²Punyaphat Sirithanabadeekul
 1.2 Chulabhorn International College of Medicine, Thammasat University
 Corresponding Email: tuar_ooppoo@hotmail.com

Keywords: Sunscreen, UV filters, Photoallergic Contact Dermatitis, Market Survey

The active ingredient of sunscreen products are UV filters. Many of available UV filters in the market can cause photocontact or contact allergy. Types of sunscreen are considered by the consumer before they decide to buy a product. From the literature review, there are no survey studies of active ingredient in sunscreen product in ASEAN. This study, aims to evaluate the allergenic UV filter exposure to the consumer in different types of sunscreen product. The sunscreen product ingredients label from the randomized store in Bangkok were collected and analyzed. The results showed that avobenzone, octocrylene and octinoxate which are the common allergenic UV filters were found significantly different between types of sunscreen product. The oxybenzone which is the most common UV filter cause photocontact allergy was found not different between types of sunscreen products. In conclusion, a type of sunscreen product is one of the factors that determine the different exposure to allergenic UV filters. This study could be benchmark information for further study in the field of contact dermatitis in ASEAN.



International Conference on Social Sciences, Business, Economics and Management Studies (SBEM)

Venue: Novotel Hotel Bangkok Ploenchit Sukhumvit, Thailand

Conference Theme: Fostering the Latest Needs of Research Through Promoting Collaboration



Blackfish: A Crisis of Legitimacy at SeaWorld

^{1*}Joseph Eric Massey, Ph.D ¹ Walden University,USA Corresponding Email: Eric.Massey@Waldenu.edu

Keywords: Crisis Management, SeaWorld

A case study of the crisis of legitimacy at SeaWorld that resulted from the Blackfish documentary is presented in this manuscript. The conceptual framework that guides the investigation is developed by reviewing and synthesizing theories of institutional theory, organizational legitimacy, crisis management and crisis communication. SeaWorlds crisis response is highlighted and its crisis communication analyzed. The crisis is ongoing and it is unknown exactly what the effects to SeaWorlds reputation and legitimacy will be. The findings thus far demonstrate that a major intervention at SeaWorld in San Diego has occurred.



Peer Driven Learning: Utilization of Capstone Courses in Higher Education to Foster Student Leadership and Ethical Development

1*Kimberly Stoudt
Alvernia University,United States
Corresponding Email: kim.stoudt@alvernia.edu

Keywords: Peer driven learning, Brainstorming, Strategies

The value of adopting innovative instructional techniques that guide students to be independent, autonomous and collaborative learners in order to best prepare them for success in life-long learning within their professional careers is a universal expectation in higher education. Research suggests that how teachers understand or conceive of teaching informs their teaching approach, indicating that a learner centered conception of teaching is necessary for quality teaching and learning to occur. All of this work was done in an open classroom setting of cooperative learning whereby the students set the goal of the day, divided the work and collaboratively worked to meet that goal. The professors participated in discussions as invited by the students but the students led the discovery learning themselves.Our experience has demonstrated that team teaching requires collaboration with colleagues, bringing broad and varied ideas to the classroom. This has the potential to expand not only the knowledge base that each individual professor can bring to students but also the shared professional knowledge between professional disciplines. Additionally, it allows for collective brainstorming across and between disciplines and the learning of new teaching strategies. Team teaching permitted each professor to contribute his/her special knowledge to create a course that was greater than the sum of its individual parts. Assisting students on the path to the development of teamwork and leadership skills was essential in this collaborative teaching effort. These approaches of team teaching and peer led teaching resulted in extensive student AND professor growth. Anticipated benefits beyond the capstone course for the students include the development of life-long habits of information literacy, critical reasoning and informed evaluation, leadership, collaboration and compromise.



UP COMING EVENTS

You can find the details regarding our upcoming events by following below:

http://anissh.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/philippines-conferences/

http://anissh.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-africa-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/singapore-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/egypt-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/thailand-conference/

http://anissh.com/conferences/turkey-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/china-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/uae-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/hongkong-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/south-korea-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/morroco-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/taiwan-conferences/



http://anissh.com/conferences/japan-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/australia-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/india-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/greece-conferences/

http://anissh.com/conferences/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/malaysia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/thailand-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/indonesia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/hongkong-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/singapore-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/uae-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-korea-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/taiwan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/japan-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/australia-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/india-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/greece-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/spain-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/czech-republic-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/china-conferences/



http://aniceas.com/turkey-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/philippines-conferences/

http://aniceas.com/south-africa-conferences/

http://animh.com/conferences/



Our Mission

Our mission is to encourage global communication and collaboration Promote Professional Interaction lifelong learning recognize Outstanding Contributions of individuals and organizations and also Develop an Effective and Responsible Platform by Creating Insightful Knowledge and Inspiringminds in Dialogue with the World Around us.

Bangkok, Thailand

Organized By: Akademika Nusa Internasional